Representative Charisse Millett

Interim

Anchorage LIO

716 W 4" Ave.

Anchorage, AK 99501

Phone {907} 269-0222
Fax (907) 269-0223

Session

State Capitol Building, Room 412
Juneau, AK 99801

Phone (907} 465-3879

Fax (907) 465-2069

Memorandum
/ Towm Joe
To: Sen. Tofm Wagoner, Co-Chair
Sen. lge Paskvan, Co-Chair
From: Rep. Lharisse Millett
Subject: Calendaring request for HIR 11
Date: February 16, 2011
CcC:

Please schedule House Joint Resolution 11 for a hearing at your earliest convenience.
HJR 11 urges the United States Congress not pass any legislation designating Area 10-02
of ANWR as wilderness.

The resolution is timely because the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service will release its draft
Comprehensive Conservation Plan for ANWR by the end of March 2011. | believe the
sooner the legislature weighs in on this issue the better.

The necessary materials for a hearing are included with this request.

Jeff Turner is the staffer assigned to this resolution. His direct line is (907) 465-6588.
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